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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 & SIRFET NW,
WASHING TON, DL, 20463

April 30, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIFT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert H. Lynch, Treasurer

El Paso County Republican Central
Committee

Suite 311 - Janiteel One,
Garden Valley Center

Colorado Springs, CO. 80906

Dear Mr. Lynch:

On April 26 , 1979, the Commission determined
to take no further action against your committee, the
El Paso County Republican Central Committee, in regard
to its acceptance of in-kind contributions from the
Garden Valley Center Building. Accordingly, upon my
recommendaticn, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your acceptance of corporate contributions was
nevertheless in vieolation of 2 U.5.C. §441b and that
civil penalties may be assessed in such matters.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4175. H\\

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 942
El Paso County Republican
Central Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W, Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 26,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to
adopt the following recommendaitons, as set forth in
the First General Counsel's Report dated April 23, 1979,
regarding the above~-captioned matter:

l. Take no further action in regard to possible
viclations of 2 U.S.C. §44l1b by the El1 Paso
County Republican Central Committee.

Close the file.

Approve the letter attached to the
above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf. Harris, and McGarry.
Attest:

fl&,@ ‘ , WW_

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-23-79, 5:30
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-24-79, 2:30







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAIAPR o - 1174 MUR NO. 942

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION i DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBER Tarrant

SOURCE : INTERNALLTY GENERAMATED

Committee, Colorado Springs, CO.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

The E1 Paso County Republican Central Committee (the Committee) was
referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division
C (RAD) on April 5, 1979 because of the Committee's receipt of in-kind contri-

{xbtuians from a corporation.

~ EVIDENCE

The Committee in their October 10, 1977 Report disclosed receipts
totalling $4,721.28 from the Garden Valley Center Building. A RFAI was
sent asking the Committee to clarify the nature of the transactiens. In
response, the treasurer, Robert Lyach, telephoned the Commission and
explained that the receipts in guestion were in-kind contributions from
a corporation in the form of rent free office space. He further stated
that the reason the amount shown was so high was because the previous
treasurer had never reported it and it had been going on since sometime
in 1976.

In addition, Mr. Lynch informed RAD that the Committee, in order to
be in full compliance with the law, had recently opened a separate bank
account to be used for federal elections. A letter to this effect had
already been sent to the Commission.
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Subsequent to this telephone conversation, Mr. Lynch amended the
October 10 Report to correctly reflect the in-kind contributions. A
surface violation letter was then sent, and when no response was received,
the Commission, on April 10, 1978, found reason to believe the Committee
may be in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b.

On July 3, 1978, Mr. Lynch sent in a new registration for the federal
account committee and terminated the state and local account committee.
Prior to this, both a Year End Report for 1977 and an April 10, 1978
Quarterly Report had been filed for the federal account committee. In
these reports reimbursements were made to the state account for rent.

ANALYSIS

Although the rent free office space provided to the Committee constitutes
an in=kind contribution from a corporation, a review of the Committee's
reports for 1976 and 1977 does not disclose any federal activity. 1In light
of this and the fact that the Committee now has a segregated account and
pays for its rent, the Office of General Counsel recommends no further
action in this matter.

RECOMMENDATION

1 Take no further action in regard to possible violations of 2 U.S.C.
§441b by the El Paso County Republican Central Committee.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral from RAD
2.Proposed letter
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CANDIDATL COMMITTEE: £l Paso Cownty Roepublican Central Cormittee CODDDT336
i

TREASURE: Robert H. Lynch
ADDREES. Suite 311 - Janitec] One, Carden Valley Center
Colorado Springs, CO 80906

AFFILIATESS: El Paso County Republican Central Committec/Federal C00099010%

ALLEGATION(S) CITE ATTACHMENTI(S)
Receipt of Corporate In-Kind Contributions 2 U.S5.C. 441b 2,11,12

MANNER [N WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED il cther than normal review, AND DATE: 10/29/77
ATTACHMENT x/A
REVORYS: All reports within the dates [isted below have recelved [nitfal basic review Far Jl rejosts
reviewed, e Attachmant |,

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/77 To 3/31/T8

TOTALRECEIPTS § 33,240  TOTALEXPENDITURES S$33,189
CASHON HAaxD § 181.18 DEBTS §_none

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW ATTACHNEN
RFAI sent on possible in-kind corporate contributions 11/16/77

35V1/78-15 sent on 3/8/78

ISV2/T8-15 sent on 4/10/78 RTB

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE, ATTACHMENT
Letter notifying FEC of Segrepated Accaumie recelved from Lymch 11/21/78 3
Telecon: Ron Skarka. FEC & Lynch, 12/9/77 5
Telvcon: Chadwick R. Gore & County Clerk, incorporation reverified, 5/8/78 9
Letter on Segrepated Accounts roceived 5/12/78 10

REASONIS) FOR REFENRAL AITACHEMENT
October 10, 1877 amendmont, response to RTAL of 11/16/77 vreceived 12/19/77 6
Year End 1977 recelved 7/3/74 11
April 10, 1975 Termination Kenort received 7/3/78 12

Reports indicate reccipt of corvorate contributions wiich meet threoshold for OGC review.
THER PEXNPING ACTIONS INMTIATED U RAD ATTACHNENT
None perttinent to allegotion

OV BEFLEYVAST ISEGIRMAYION

Previows Kefcyvials: hope

Candidutes supportod auling poriod: one
-

Iate jccounts seere

pited a5 por 31 0P INCL6: Mot oble to derernire fron reports filed.
gy e

[lst popott) recedved - 1G-7 istaten tor YL-77 for COOCD7336 wtil 7/3/78 rog-
istrarion rocaived.




FEDERAL ELELTION COMRISSIUN PATE Z1ANGTB
COMHRITTEE THDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS .-

)

COMHITTEE DCURENT RECELIPTS EXFENDITURES MICROFILM
FRIMARY GENERAL PRIHARY hLmlkM. COVERAGE DATES FAGES LUOCATION

EL PASD COUNTY KEPU_ICAM CEHTRAL COMMITTEE Ihe COODGPIRS
1777 STATERLANT OF DRKGANIZATION - AREMDHL NT L7HART 7 ?ITEL T D 030N
STAILDLHNT OF DRGANIZATION- AMLNDRENT T1NOVZ 7 D FIFECIDATA0LTE

1978 RIS LLLANLIIEG TRANSALCTION TO F.E.C. 12HAY 70 & FHFEC/O74/100%
1977 fdRIL 10 DUARTERLY 10+ 141 &« 300 1LAANTT? =31RARTT TIFECAO=2/7 10184
JULY 10 UUARTERLY 3Aa - POSTCARD 1AFRZT 30 MINTT 2 7 EC/O54/35%00
DCTORER 10 WUARTERLY LHe 293 10071 1APRT7? -30S5CFT7 T i'rfu‘m 3105
KREQULST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORRATION 1AFRT? -30LLPI7 3 FITEC/O0&82/0017
OCTOREK 10 OUARTERLY = AHENDHENT i "‘?FI.LHI.‘:‘JJ"E..'!I“_.

TEAR FNI RCFORT 4,174 L TT-T 1 10CT?7 -31DECT? FJAFEC/07U/1514

1978 AFFIL 10 OUARTERLY 12,592 13,075 1JAN?B -31HARV7E 2 JBFEC/078B/1527

TOTAL 33¢240 24,199 TOTAL FAGES

TERHINATED

(LU dpcumerda neansaed.,

NOTICE TWE ROFORTS AND STATEMINTS LISTID ABOVE ARE AvaILABLE FOR PUILIC INSPECTION AND COPYING AT THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, aNY INPORRATION COPED FROM SUCH REPOATE AND STATEVENTS
BeilL MOT BE SOLD OR UTILIZLD Y ANY PERSON FOR THE PURPOSE OF SOLICITING CONTRIBUTIONS OF ANY COMMERCIAL PURPDSE. THE INFORMATICN LISTED ASOVE 55 A5 REPOATED BY CANDIDATES AND COMMITTEES,
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EL PASO

COUNTY
REPUBLICAN
CENTRAL

COMMITTEE
November 11, LO9TT

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

To Whom It May Concern:

The EL Paso County Republican Fipance Committee has opened a new
Bank Account to be used for receipt and expenditures of funds in
Federal Electioms.

Our pnew Federal Account will be in the Central Bank of Colorade
Springs, Account #008-258-9.

After studying the Federal Election laws, it appeared thet in order
to be in full compliance with the law, that a separate Baok account
for use in receipt and expenditure of funds for Federal elections
was pecessary. In the future, all reports to the FEC will be for -
this new bank account.

This letter 1a by way of notification of the steps taken by us to
bring our committee current. If any other steps are necessary pleasc
iet us know, so0 that we will be in full compliance with the regulatlions
and law governiog Federal elections.

1Ol Y Lk

ROBERT H. LYNCH, Treasurer
El Paso County Republican Central Committee

JAmMITE &
LLONE,.SUITE 311 * COLOMADU EPRiNAS, enLARARA abBee *




MCHDRALTA TO THC Fu k.- . " pAtc: 12/9/77

YCNi:  PARTY/ RON SKARKA

1{,[:1.".‘!.!T‘1[[.:’EM$UIDJITE NAMC: EL PASO COUNTY BEPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE ( COl

HANME OF I1LDIVIODUAL SPOKCN TO:___ Robert Lynch

PIOHE KUMBER: (403) 473-33125  CALL INITIATCO OY: My  rynch
FIRST CALL: XX SECOND CALL: THIRD CALL:

SUDJECT: | .
Contribution from a corporation

He called in response to an RFAI which had requested clarification
of a receipt from the Garden Vally Center Building. He stated that
he had spoken with someone at the RNC and had learned that his
committeed was not in full compliance with the law. He was advised
by the RNC to split his committee's accounts. He told me that the
Garden Valley Center Bldg. was a corporation and that the committee
had received rent free office space from the corporation. I stated
that I would check the document which he had filed for the new °
account and get back to him.

1 called back and informed him that he had to respond specifically

to the RFAI he had been sent. He should do this by stating that the
contribution was from a corporation and that it was "in-kind". I
further stated that we would have to find some way to remedy the
corporate contribution, The splitting of accounts was not sufficient

He stated that the old treasurer had never reported this in-kind
contribution and that was, the reason for the huge amount reported
on this year's Q3. He said that the free rent covered back into
1976. I told him to mail a response to the RFAI and that I would
be back in touch with him concerning the new federal account.

Response due date:

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS TD BE FOLLOWED:

PLEASE GE ADVISCD THAT IF WE DO NOT RECEIVE YCUR RCSPONSE WITHIH ten (10) DAYS,
THAT YOu (YOUR COMAITTEE) RUNS TUE RISK OF THC CORAISSIOCH FIMDIRG “RCASOHALLE .
CAUSE 70 GELIEVE™ THAT YOU (YOUR COisITTEC) ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FEDCRAL ELECTIOH
CAMPAIGH ACT, AS AMENDED. o :

CIUECK AFTER READ /




* In reply w refer to 35V1/78-15

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TR Kk STRELT MW

WASHING TON,D.C. 2463
March 8, 1978

Robert H. Lynch, Treasurer
E1 Paso County Republican
Central Committee
Post Office Box 1899, Suite 311
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80901

Dear Mr, Lynch:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the October 10 Amendment
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating
that you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate
contributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made
by a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of
that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommnends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Conmission within ten (10) days of receipt of this
letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any questions
concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Chadwick Gore
(800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local telephone

number is 523-4048,

Sincerely,
% K“W'

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested




@ In reply@pgre refer to 3sv2/78-15

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K STRFET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 :
April 10, 1978

Robert H. Lynch, Treasurer
E1l Paso County Republican
Central Conmittee
Post Office Box 1899, Suite 311
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80901

Dear Mr. Lynch:

On March 8, 1978, you were notified that certain entries in the
October 10 Amended Report of Receipts and Expenditures filed by
your committee raised problems under 2 U.S5.C. 441b.

* As of this date, however, we have received no response from you.
Your failure to respond gives the Commission reason to believe that
you may have committed a violation of 2 U.S5.C. 441b.

The Commission intends to take no action against you until you
have had @ reasonable opportunity to respond to this letter. This
response should be mailed to the Commission within ten (10) days of
receipt of this letter.

If you have responded to the above or you require additional
information, please contact David Greevy, our Reports Analyst assigned
to you on our toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local number is
523-1474. :

Sincerely, /_~~

y,
/://K A

Commissioner

Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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May 5, 1978

80268(

Mr. Chadwick Gore, Reports Analyst
Federal Election Commissicn

1325 K Street N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gore,

Please accept my apology for not coptacting you agailn scomer. I have
been out of town over half the month of April and have been extremely busy
wvith business af<airs. Since I am not pald as Treasurer of the El Paso
County Republican Central Committee, I have trouble finding adequate time
to pursue extra problems concerning the FEC.

In cur puone conversation, you suggested ammending last October 10th
report and continuing with the old bank account. Unfortunately, I feel
we can't go that route since I have been treatiug the new account as the
Federal Account. Consequently, the old account has been used as the
State Account, We jJust finished our Lincoln Day Dipner and a small
number of checks were from companies which were put in the state account
to keep the Federal Account in compliance with Federal regulations.

Therefore, please send instructions on terminsting the old account
as of September 30, 1977 and beginning the new account as of October 1,
1977. 1In the meantime, I will continue to use the new account as our
Federal Account.

-

Sincerely,

ﬂfr..:,'!f Y. _%;f?‘t—*f’/\—-”

Robert H. Lymch,
Treasurer

El Paso County Republican
Central Committee

RHL:hb

dAm T
ITELL OME, SUITE 311 COLOMADO EPRINGS, COLORADD AOROHE




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S1REET MW
WASHING TON O 2046,

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert H. Lynch, Treasurer

El Paso County Republican Central
Committee

Suite 311 - Janiteel One,
Garden Valley Center

Colorado Springs, CO. B0906

Dear Mr. Lynch:

On April r 1979, the Commission decermined
to take no further action against your committee, the

El Paso County Republican Central Committee, in regard
to its acceptance cof in-kind contributions from the
Garden Valley Center Building. Accordingly, upon my
recommendation, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your acceptance of corporate contributions was
nevertheless in violation of 2 U.S8.C. §441b and that
civil penalties may be assessed in such matters.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel
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CANDIDATL/COMMITTEL. K1 Paso County Republican Central Committee CO0007336

TREASURLY. Robert H. Lynch

ADDERESS. Suite 311 - Janiteel One, Garden Valley Center
Colorado Springs, CO B0906

AFFILIATESS) E) Paso County Republican Central Committec/Federal CO0099010%

ALLEGATION(S) CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)
Receipt of Corporate In-Kind Contributicns 2 U.5.C. dd1b 2,11,12

MANSER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: 10/29/77
ATTACHMENT y/a

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial baale review. For all reports
eviewed, see Altachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM M U/77 To 3/31/78

TOTALRECEIPTS § 33240 =~ TOTAL EXPENDITURES S5 34,]199
CASHOM HAND & _181.18 DEBTS § none

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW ATTACHMENT
RFAI sent on possible in-kind corporate contributions 11/16/77 4
ASV1/78-15 sent on 3/8/78 7
35v2/78-15 sent on 4/10/78 R1B B

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE ATTACHMENT
Letter notifying FEC of Seprepated Accounts received €rom Lynch 11/21/78 k]
Telecon; Ron Skarka, FEC & Lynch, 12/9/77 5
Telecon: Chadwick R. Gore § County Clerk, incorporation reverified, 5/8/78 g
Letter on Scgrepated Accounts received 5/12/78 10

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL ATTACHMENT
October 10, 1977 amendmant, response to RTAI of 11/16/77 received 12/19/77 [

Year End 1977 received 7/3/78 11

April 10, 1978 Termination Wenort received 7/3/78 12
Reports indicate reccipt of corporate contributions which meet threshald for DGC review,
OTHER PEXDING ACTIONS INITIATED 1Y RAD ATTACHNMENT

Mone pertinent to allegation

CVHER RELEVANT ISNFORMATION.
Mrevious Heferials: None

Candidutes supported during period: None

Date accounts scpregated as per 11 OFR 104.6: Not able to determine from ]‘I?a'l."l:s filed.
M1-77(1st report) received 1-16-78 mistaken for YE-77 for COD007336 wuntil //3/78 reg-
istration received.




FEDERAL PLECTTION COMMIOSIUN
COMMITIEE TMLEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUHENTS .=
; ’
7 907401 0 4 |
COAMITTEE ORI TS RECEIPTS RICROC LA
FRIHARY GENER&L FRIAARY GENERAL COVCRAGE DATES PALES LULEAT ION

FASD COUKEY et 1IGA0 CEHTRAL COHATTTEN 1t COOO0OrI1s
1278 STtk nt o GantiJaTION- ARENDRINT L7HARTT FAVEL S0 G04AS
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EL PASO
COUNTY
REPUBLICAN
CENTRAL

COMMITTEE
November 11, 1977

, Election Commission
N.W.
LT I.'—-
C. 20463

To Woom It May Concern:

The El Paso County Republican Fipance Committee has opened s new
Bank Account to be used for recelpt apnd expenditures of funds in
Federal Elections.

Qur new Federal Account will be in the Central Bank of Colorado
Springs, Account #008-258-0,

After studying the Tederal Election laws, it sppeared that in order

to be in f'uil compliance with the law, that a separate Bank account

for use in recelpt aod expenditure of funds for Federal elections

wes necessary. In the future, all reports to the FEQ will be for

this new bank account.

This lette s by way of notification of the steps taken by us to

bring our ¢o ee current. If any other steps are necessary pleasd
iet us kpow, 20 that we will be in full compliance with the regulations
and law goverpipg Federal electioms.

%_ T ’ﬁ: "‘/ Jl.z’.{ﬂh(...»/

FOBERT H. LYNCH, Treasurer

—

El Paso County ELhdbliﬂﬂﬂ Central Committee

JANITELL ONE, sUITE 33y *

COLOMADD SPRINAL, FRALAMANRD aebad *
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

11/16/77

Mr. Robert H. Lynch, Treasurer

El Paso County Republican Central Committee
Suite 311 - Janitell One - Garden Valley Center
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80906

pear Mr. Lynch:

Thig letter it promptesd by our interest in asgisting carlidates
and cormittees who wish to comply with the Federal Election Carpaicn
Act, as amended.

During review of the October 10 Quarterly
Feport of Receipts and Evpenditures, we notlcad that you —rusted
inforraticn or mace apparent mathematical errors in certain entries.
Attached is an icemization of the informaticn raquestad.

While we recognize the diZficulties ynu ray have experienced in
£illing cut the reporting forms, we mist ask that you supply the
Commissicn with the missing information within {10) days of raceipt
of this letter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate o
contact Ron Skarka (800-424-2520 ) our
Recorts analyst assigrned to you.

Sincerely,

Oty 8 (=

Orlando B. DPottsr
Staff Director

Attachrent




WL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 RS/3

). E1 Paso County Republican Central Committee DATE: 11/14/77

1.D. NO,: _C00007336

_QUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE October 10 Quarterly REPORT OF RECEIPTS
ND EXPENDITURES COVERING THE PERIOD 4/1/77 THROUGH __9/30/77
“RSUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED.

sview of the report indicates that additional information is needed in order to be considered complete. Please
turn a copy of this form with your amended submission(s).

:zst provide the required data, as indicated (x):

__ Coverage Dates — omitted or — incorrect
I.._-Signarurc ——omitted or — incormect

T Slgm:u}f Page Line(s) — Column(s) —Totals __ omitted or—_ incomect

= Elﬁ'&;ailcd Summary (Page 2) Line(s)—— Column(s) — Totals — omitted or —_incorrect
— Sghedule Totals _ disagree with Detailed Summary (Page 2) or __ omitted

— @Bfe(s) — omitted or __ inadequate for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s)__

e P&l Name(s) Omitted for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s) ___
L

A Mnﬂ:’ng Address{es) ___ omitted or___ inadequate for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s) ___
i

- (}::);:upntiuml Descriptions ___ omitted or ____inadequate for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s)___ _

— Pgncipal Place(s) of Business __ omitted or _ inadequate for Schedule(s) _ Line(s) __
— Apgregate Year-to-date Totals __ omitted or _ inadequate for Schedule(s) __ Line(s) ____
__ NBture or Purpose of Expenditure ___omitted or ___inadequate for Schedule(s) __ Line(s)__

Nature or Purpose of Receipt _omitted or ____ inadequate for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s) ___

Inadequate Description of ___ proceeds ___dates __events __location of Schedule

'Dllhﬂr: SEE PEEE T'ﬁ'ﬂ-

Your initial submission(s), together with this request for additional information, has been made available for
iblic inspection. The Commission urges you to file the additional submission(s) promptly to the above address.
vou have any questions regarding this request, please call the Disclosure Division toll free at (800) 424-9530.
ne local Washington, D.C. telephone number is (202) 52340438,

Senate filers should file their submission(s) with the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records, 112 D 5t.,
E., Washineton, D.C. 20510. House filers should file their submission(s) with the Clerk of the House, Office of
ecords and Regstration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 105135.

FEC FORM 12
{Revised April 1977)
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Request For Additional Information

El Paso County Republican Central Committee
October 10 Quarterly Report

Page Two

Please be advised that Section 104.3 of the FEC Regulations
requires "in-kind contributions" to be identified as such., Your
receipt and expenditure entries reclating to "Garden Valley Center Bldg."
appear to be "in-kind contributions'". Please clarify the nature of
the transactions and label appropriately.

In accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(b)(2), please provide the full
name of the individual making the contributions, If the contributions
are from a partnership, contribution limits necessitate that they
must be generally attributed to each partner in direct proportion
€to his or her share of the partnership profits., However, if the

artners participating in the partnership's contribution have agreed
hat the contribution should be attributed in another manner, the
~afONntribution should then be reported according to that agreement,

Please amend your report to reflect these changes,

@
o
L
&=
o
g
a~
T~
™~
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MCHORALEAEA TO THE Fu 3 ‘-.Mn: 12/9/117

| COMMTICC/CADIDATE NAMC: EL_PASO COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE ( CO)

HNME OF IRDIVIDUAL SPOKRCH TO:__Robert Lynch

PHIDHC KUMDER: (303} 473-23325 CALL IHITIATED CBY: my Lynch
FIRST CALL: #& SECOHD CALL: THIRD CALL:

SUBJECT: ; _ %,
Contribution from a corporation

He called in response to an RFAI which had requested clarification
of a receipt from the Garden Vally Center Building. He stated that
he had spoken with someone at the RNC and had learned that his
committeé was not in full compliance with the law, He was advised
by the RNC to split his committee's accounts. He told me that the
Garden Valley Center Bldg., was a corperation and that the committee
had received rent free office space from the corporation. I stated
that I would check the document which he had filed for the new ’
account and get back to him,

I called back and informed him that he had to respond specifically
to the RFAI he had been sent. He should do this by stating that the
contribution was from a corporation and that it was "in-kipd". 1
further stated that we would have to find some way to remedy the
corporate contribution. The splitting of accounts was not sufficient}

He stated that the old treasurer had never reported this in-kind
contribution and that was, the reason for the huge amount reported
on this year's Q3. He said that the free rent covered back into
1976. I told him to mail a response to the RFAI and that I would
be back in touch with him concerning the new federal account.
Response due date:

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS T0 DBE FOLLOWED:

PLEASE L€ AOVISED TWAT IF WC DO NOT RECCIVE YOUR RESPONSE WITHIN ten (10) DAYS,

TUAT YOU (YOUIR COMITTCEY RUNS TUC RISK OF TUC CONMISSICH FIHDING “REASCHALLE :
CAUSE TO GELIEVE™ THAT YOU (YOUR COIU4ITTEC) ARC IR VIOLATION OF THE FEDTRAL ELECTION
CAMPAIGN ACT, AS AMENDCD.  E .

Ty

——

CHECK AFTCR READ
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In reply p1uase refer to 35V1/78-15

FLDERAL ELLCTION COMMISSION

2% k SIERL T NAY

WASHING 1ON, DC, 20461
March 8, 1978

Robert H. Lynch, Treasurer

E1 Paso County Republican
Central Committee

Post Office Box 1899, Suite 311

Colorado Springs, Colorado 80901

Dear Mr. Lynch:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. Ouring review of the October 10 Amendment
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating
that you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate
contributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made
by a separate segregated fund establishec by the corporation. A copy of
that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommnends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within ten (10) days of receipt of this
letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any questions
concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Chadwick Gore
(800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local telephone
number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

A__

FENS,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certificd Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMA' .

1525 K SIRITE N W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20403 -
April .

Robert H. Lynch, Treasurer
E1 Paso County Republican
Central Committee
Posi Office Box 1899, Suite 311
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80901

Dear Mr. Lynch:

On March 8, 1978, vou were notified -
October 10 Amended Report of Receipts &:
your committee raised problems under 2 U.:

As of this date, however, we have re:
Your failure to respond gives the Commiss
you may have committed a violation of 2 |

The Commission intends to take no ac-
have had & reasonable opportunity to res:
response should be mailed to the Commiss:
receipt of this letter.

If you have responded to the above o
information, please contact David Greevy.
to you on our toll free number (800)424-5Z.
523-1474. .

Sincer-

Commnis:

Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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May 5, 1978

80268

Mr, Chadwlck Gore, Reports Analyst
Federal Flection Commission

1325 K Street N. W,

Washington, D. C, 20L63

Dear Mr. Gore,

Please accept my apology for not coptacting you again scopmer, I have
been out of town over half the monoth of April and have been extremely busy
vith business affairs. Since I am not paid as Tressurer of the El Paso
County Republican Central Committee, I have trouble finding adequate time
to pursue extra problems concerning the FEC.

In our phone conversation, you suggested smmending last October 10th
veport and coptinuing with the old bank accouzt. Unfortunstely, I feel
we can't go that route since I have been treating the pew account as the
Federal Account. Consequently, the old account hae been used as the
State Account. We just finished ocur Lincoln Doy Dinner and a small
mmber of checks were from companies which were put in the state account
to keep the Federal Account in compliance with Federal regulations.

Therefore, please send imstructlons on terminating the old account
as of September 30, 1977 and beginning the new account as of October 1,
1977. In the meantime, I will comtinue to use the new account as our
Federal Account,

Sincerely,
Vi
Setrt W, ’*{}’"“’/‘*”"

Robert H. Lynch,
Treasurer

El Paso County Republicaop
Ceotral Committee

FHL:hb

JANITELL ONME, SUITE 311 EOLORAGCO SPAINGS, COLORADO BOBOE
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EL PASO

COUNTY
REPUBLICAN

CENTRAL
COMMITTEE

Attachment to FEC Form 3

Pesiod 10-1-77 through 12-31-77

El Fesc County Republican Central Committee

This account was used for State and Loecal purposes only.

New account set up for Federal purposes.

Bt Fopmod—

BOB LYNCH

easurer

Paso County Republica,.

Central Committee

JAMITELL OMNE, BUITE 311 ® COLOGRADOD EFRINGS. COLORADGC 48804 " PHOME all-asay




e oA REPORT OF RECEIPT: AND EXPENDITURES
"ewisen FOR A CANDIDATEC OR COMMITTEE

sruary , 1978 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

v iogerll € WEOn. Eom e NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
125 K Suieer, KW

“ahungion, DC. 204G] {Except lor Candidates or Commitiees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

MNate: Corrirrtiers sothodited by # cancidate 1o reorae CONMNDUN0ng and mak g gapendi el a0 Connechon wilh more than ane elec lan mutd maintam
separate iccaroli wilth reipect 10 each elec lion

- E‘E._-:.}?FEEK_HHF Republican Central CC-T:'.m‘j;‘..,LL"E' § Ea .
Name of Candwate ar Commigios lin Tulll Candicdare/Commitire
Sufte 311, J-nitell #1, Garden Valley Center /A
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I:‘:um adb Bp r‘:.lu* , CD. BOOoe

U” c® Sunught, State/Dutet I applecabie)

C |-.- Suw ang LIP Eud! O Check of subchiess ia dillerent than previobsly repoi e Yepi of Elpctinn

& Type ol Hepait lchech ﬂl.JﬂllJlnlldll ITETEY

0O Terih day report preceding e g lion
O A 10 Quartedly Hepoe [pfimary , genarsl or canvenianl O Termination Repon

0O July 10 Quanieily Repan e s the Siate of
liiatel

O amendment 1o

O Ociover 10 Quanetly Repon

U Thatseth day repari 1nlln“|-lg e FVBCTEGIN Isshieh rppar)
B Januaty J1 Annusl Repoy iprimarny , geoeral or convenimon )

0O Monimly Report e e . in ihe State of

Lmanh ) (ctare]

Trag 1% @ reee | o O Pomary Elecuion 0O Gereral Elwttion O Primmey mnd General O Ouner Ispwecosd, runati, aic )

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
{Figuren may e roundad 1o nearen doller )

e — g —— - = . ——

10=1-TT 12-31-7T { Caolumn A Coiumn I
b Covaring Period __________ Through __ :F_..___._ This Pariod Calander Yoar-Ta Lias

B etk g gy Janudiy | !'.]'-I'w-|I|I 1 ! J'LI

. ——

T Cutl on hgnd at edginaving of reporling peniod
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3
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= N

b 10 Cavh wi Rangd a1 close of reporng petod (Subtract line @ frgm ling Hal

11 Vatue 8! comnibuted «urns on hagnd 10 be Lapuitated
TAaeh emsied higtl s .

12 Detis and obdhiganom owed 10 1he Commi tee /Candidate litemire alt on Schedule Cl

13 Uelins and abilgations owed by 1he Commitee ‘Candidate litemaure all on Schedule Cl | 5 2,662.50

| gurtify that | have examined this Beport and 1o the best of my knowledye and belief s I?E.D"Ett d.nd :umuiﬂc

(-2¢-78 ___Robert Lynch Treucyree

| D) 1 Typed Name of Treasune o) 'f.,'..'.lﬂ.hqnll'l ISapnatuee of Toeawurgs o Canditate)

f{"__‘_ P T -;-'nrf..-'/-,,_,.:-'
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For lurthese Federal Clechion Commmsion T B e
- i L] L
imfgrmatenn i V325 K Sieeey, N W W gall B0 249530 s

TH FuD (1 0s0G6
Cuniact Waahogron, 00 JIMO3 Lspires 421,09
L - ol
Al previpus versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and shoulid na longer be used,
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DeTA~ .0 sfMARY OF RecEPTS ANDE)  _NUDRES
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

MAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THE PEHIOD
i"] Faso County Republiean Central Committee FROM: 10-1-TT TO: 12-31-T7

RECEIPTS Column & Column B
This Persod Calendar Yeur To-Date

Coortoiputoang Boey ik beduaiy bnghudiiig Coninbhnong o kil
{4} Itempedd use Schedu Al
il Wrigemired ‘
e Sotes and ¢ollecons indieded above 1 830 2"
Lt by event on memo Schedwle O (5 ___ < "_‘_.}__‘_:_-_.J__ 1
lid} Supiora! of contrabutong from indevilualy
Tiarmglert Wrom Politaca Coevimatiees
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piapgradiess o ampaenj
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Oihwer Ingipng
L ivred luse Scheduie A
Pip b Ui e ged
Il Sulnotel o ofher NCome
Lovaria andd Loan Repayments Aeceved
Lal lrermded Tuse Schedule Al
Iia! Wlenggiviided
P Swtpatd! of lodiid and 1630 Dy mants recivied
Haeturuds, Hebates, Returns of Deposiie:
Igt Iwimiped luse Schedule A |
) Linpeity recd e e
le} Subtotal ot relunds, rebates, returng of deposity

Tutul Megigts

EXPCNDITURES

Chberatomng L xiendatures

lat emvded luse Schedu.e Bi

L] Liriprimgad : i . . .

le' Subitots of operatimg espenditures ! iy 21,185, 1-11';

Lrans, Liws Hepgyments, and Comnbution Helunds Made 1 ¥ e = e

lal emared luse Schedule B

i Uraiemaied . .

ich Sulnotal ol lpans and lpan repayMents Made and contribution relunds

Tramybers Out 1o Policsl Committees

#) To arhisted/puthorited commuitee litemre on Schedule B regardies
of enogunt)

) To othwe gommiipees (Iefude on Schedule B rL'quniIEu ol amaunt)
leh Contribalvons in-kind 1o other commutiees
inemiie on Schedule B regardiess of amount|
lefh Sobiotal ol frenslens uut
Ingdepengdent Expendituies luse Sehedule €1,
Coordmated £ apendiiures Made by Political Communtees 12 U.5.C. 44 alil)
Hiermase on Schedule F)

Toval Ewpwndiiuies

HECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
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Bl 'mro Cousty Rerubliean Centinl Committee

This account was used for State and Local purposes only.

New account set up for Federal purposes.
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S REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
“EVISED FOR A CANDIDAT" OR COMMITTEE
sonvary. 1978 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

Fuderal Eiection Commustion NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
25 K Streer, N W

Sathungton D.C. 20403 (Except for Candidates or Commitiees Receiving Federal Matching Funds):
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separale recOrds wilh relpdct 10 fach pleciron

11:.1 Puscu County nE] ublican Centrnl Committe CO000T336

Pegrme gl 'l“d u.'l1|r m Cﬂ"\"ﬂ ||f‘l' n h..hl Canepdate Caomimsiiee
= n/a
h !1.14!11. |ﬂ-u|""blr and streel L'flul:e b-LIul‘h-'I .:IJII! % TR T | ||| ag |.l|||:.lt1lﬂ
CD_LUTI:IJ Spring :

City. Srau and ZIP Code a LHM:-L o acdugrens o8 dellerent than pressously reporied Yeur of Clection

& Type ol Aepoit (Chech HEpe oD ale Bowesl

O Tertn day report (receding eleetign
£ Apeit 10 Quasrerly Report lpfimany , guneral or conventon | Eﬂ Termination Repor

0O Juty 10 Quarrerly Repor = L et S — 1 the State of 0O amendment o
ledare)

0O Yerober 10 Cuarterly Repor - o e

0O Tharnerh cay repart 1alowing e .y election lwibich regsert |

O January 31 Annual Hepurt I imary . gieneral of convenlion)

0O Mosmihly Repont on i 1he S1a1e ol
{monith) lidaie)

Thas oy & repor for O Primary Election 0O General Election O Promsry snd General 0O Oiher lspecial, vanall, e |

SUMMARY OF HECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

[Figures may ba roundsd 10 nesrest dolisr |

——l ! s
4 . B - . 1 Column A Column [
% Covaring Period ;L— Through . *Aw This Pesiod Calendar Year ToUate

6 Cath pn hand Jonwary 1,19

7 Cath @n hand 81 beganming of 18pOrang perod 66L .07

B Twial recents (Team ne 191 - 12’51;{2_35

; 3T
Ial Subtotal [AUd lings 7 and B tor Column A angd lings G and B 1o Column B 13 “255 « 3

8 Towp expendiuies (hogm bine 251
W Caah pai haivgd 3t Close of reportang period {Sudsiract lipe G teowm e Ba)

11 Value ol comtnbrited stems on hand to be Lguidated
LAYtach itemared lagl g

12 Denis @i oblgatigng owed 10 the Commutiee /Candidate hirgimare all on Schedule C)

13 Deses wistd ubisgations owed by the Comamuties 'Candidate Girermire all on Scheduw C)
L

I eertily that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and beliet it s lru[/[um_l:l and campiete,

3P-78 Robert H. Iynch, Treasurer ..,_,f ,:’/ EZ:,J..vq,_. L
AL =Ll

| Diated I Typed Name of Treasurer or Condioate) |Signature 81 Treaswrer or Candidate]

MNote. Submugiien af faige, erraneoul, or incomplete informanon may iubjeel the person ngmng tha Repor (o the peoalies of 2 US C Section 457y
or Secron 441y {iee reverse soe of form)

Fur lurt b Fiederal Eicction Commusuon Atrrnund = r
ok (P10 I Y O
wlsematian, 1325 K Streor, NW ur call 100/424 9530 B LT s 061
Conilact) Wastngion, D.C. 20463 Capirgs 3-31-81
i
All previous versions of FEC FORM J are otisolete and should no longer bie used

Ay antorngliQn IEpOried negrean may nof be cugreesd for sale ov Dy any pefion 1gi putposed OF galicofirg SN TOnE OF fitr ghy COTHTEICe. il Do
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DETA: .D ARY OF RFCEIPTS AND EX. N RES
(Page 2, FI  FORM 3)

I._MAMI: OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD

£1 Paso County Republican Central Committee FROM: 3.1.78 TO:  3.31.78

RECEIPTS i Columin & Columa D
This Pariod | Calendasr ¥ear-To Dare

oo bme ik ra Inghvidudds fanchudd i Canti ki bipmy omemardl]

lad Teemped e Schedule A)

Pt} Lhmgnpor et

e h Satea aval codbet o iopiuibed above qﬁ E.5
Lai by event on mema Schedule D 15 =

1] Suiotal of cantpbutions Tromm inghviiiuaels

Toargtierg fiian Polaecsl Commatiees

{ap Pk fiom alldipted fauthorized commit fud | gmede un Seheadule A
vegaridlivs of ansountl

Teah # wrads Dogens other ot tees lremee an Schivdiuie & regardiess ol armouni ) _' > 630

lel Contritmatrant in-kand trom political eommitiees [ B s
Upgrtvar i Sehedule A regorciess of amimnn) & 3 10,10

1ol Suptord of irgnslen o and contiibubond on-nd iom pobiscal Eommitioe i EJ-,II 10.10

(et bnddsmig —ry :I.._I-_-__

lal Iremvaded luse SORedule Al

(k] Lemorerivsded

le] Supiutal uf othed incoime

Lergivg ard Loan Fgpay manis Rr.l:uv!u

liad Bpsmasen luie Schedule Al

Plal Llovipgi v dedd

I} Subtoral of loans and loah rrpdwrﬂenu recEvied

Metunds, Plelstas, Rotwin ol Deposati

lal ltermared lute Schodule A)

il Linie™mad e

lcl Subtotal of relundi, rebates, retuens of genodi s

o g

=
8

=)=

g
500.00

L

i o A

i

e e e

-

00, 00

[

W iwww

12,592-30

Tutal Hecean

EXPENDITUHES

Dperatireg Fapenmitivres ks o
al vemuded luse SEheguie B) ot ,S:Jj.&t’_ﬁ
T} Whnatermiuped ¥ . 151 53
Icl Subitotnd of Qi aling &npends Tutei 8 3 ,\?‘} l':_l-
Looeai, Lt Fepayments, end Contnbution nl'uﬂm Maic
gl ligraded luse Schedule 8] . . .
ILe) Livitemvided "
Ic] Subtitiital ol indene ool Fosn reey Man il mada s I:l:lf'llfltlu'lll)n il
Trandteis Out 1o Poliveal Conmutine
la) To gitibiied/authonied committes LIemileé on Schedule B regardiess
ol amigunt]
Il T otfeer conamitiees Litemize ob Scnedule B ru_;.aruln\ of smuunt )
fed Contibutons o-king 10 other cormimd e
tipemase on Scheduie B regardiess of ampuntl]
fd} Subitorsl wl wanilers aul |
laplepenoent Evpendituroy luse Schedule EN | T '__'_....'!:_‘:' g _H-t_- — m— e
Coordinated Eapendiures Made by Poliical Commurtees (2 US.C 441 4ial) |
Phnvde o Sehedule FI1 o ‘ X R ' ; x bl $

Towml Expéndituies ey 1" 1::; ;C'TS . 1Ef I $ 1 'f;.,':rf‘;' . 17*

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
MET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

Total Megewpun iom line 19)

Teansters 10 (heom [ing 15l

Net Hegmipis [Subtrmet line 27 trom line 261

Tutal Eapendiivies llrom line 261

Tikraters Ll tiegm hme 17 L)

Met capmndiwies [Sebitract ling J0 fromm e 790




"THEDULE A
WVISED
wuary, 1978
deral Ervctign Comimason
25 K Spiver, N W
sthungran, O ¢ 20463

{Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Uther Income, Loans, Refunds)

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

of FEC FORM 3

Supporting Lines 14a, 16a, 16b, 15¢, 16a, 174, and/or 18a

Fage s S o T
1L (a)

Lemg Mumin:

se Separate Sen dules tor
eaeh nurmibarred ling b

Wame of Candidate or Commitiee in Full
I8l Paso County Fe]ﬁlbllcx,.. Centr:

Fuu Name, Ma-l-nu Addr ess and Z 1P Code

in'l |'-i|.r“r_l:rT i
[] Prosisry EGvnernl DUlhlll
L“H h.| e, M.jllm{i. a'-'.n,du_u and JH;‘ m-——-—
M- viada Loans, Inc
Lol 8. Nevada Ave.

Colorado Spegs, Co., B0OOO3

HL"LLlI.-'l-I.';.“

[ Meimary J Goneral
K 'u.;m: Mailing Adrtress and ZIP Code
Normman Palermo
102 E. Fikes Peak Ave,

Czlorade Springs, Co. 80903

_BRoOwee

il

e TR

Commi

S

il Place of Busingss

Jede
Uccuu.ﬂ-cm

LB

| .E_.ILL_IIH_'. Yoar To Dale .
Pr||||.||.:l|I I"‘..|\_1 @l Businge -.1.
Lol 8. Nevada Ave.

Ceolo. Spes., Co.

Decoups P ; :

Pl Efmp
].—.I Cl'1'_i_:_b._rf £I|:|_111_[ll:u1r§-_l iy !.LII4.n1;=Iﬂ-.. wl
te Year-ToDae . §

-_P.-_nc-ml Place of Business

102 E, Pikes Peak Ave.
Colo. ._,pga., Co.

A

[:]"' I ||;h |l Lunll:butur |i :{H =¥ lHi_wr'\.-

Aimouin ot e Rece
s Fenod

[_'Iu|:|l Imangl, |
iy, wiarl

)
!
|
L%

Arnount of gagh Fece.
i

Dane (e l..-n1l'l
day, yeoarl

2-14-78

TRl
|

- - g :
[3 ||1 1-'r||_|nl'|l | Amiguing ! oeseh He

day . wearl thg kel

2-22-78 $185.00

|
: Occupation
|

Attorney

R v 1ar
0 r’rnmgr-.- Dbr‘n!rnl

g Other

D rhl e b |' [ antrbutor -\.|,1H_rl ll\.l e r
s ;-pu;n-lr vear-To.Date . 5

Waing Adtiess ang ZIF Coge
Grzden Yalley Center Building
Suite 1200

360 Cirele Dr.
Colorado Springs,

I- || *,alr'g

Co. 80906

™ AT Piace ol Bus nn‘.

{Contritution in Kind)

{Ocupavien |
Office Bide, Operator

eCepn lor

O Pemary [ General ] Gaher

0 Check Cuntrlhulnr 1% bl e IU'r-”
l
Anptrermm Yrar Tl:l

1-|..|| N:ru:' Mailing -lm.lrrmt angd ZiP Cooe

an:ur.ul Fiace of Business

lil:l‘:u:.‘natlml

Houeg l: rl:H

__ O Prmary [ Goneral [ Caker

I:l E!n'ri if Cnnuuumm_u 1.vtt-‘.lr'u|m4.11

ﬁanumu. Year iu Dae . &

Tl Name, Mailing Address and 2P Code

Pramcipal Flace ol Business

A G R e
Cecupation

Fecup lor

[ Pr. iy O Grneral |:| Clphsr

B |-. |1 L-::mnmulr.r- (11 $|.I1 LI" |I.HII’

5

|
|

Full Namg, Mailing Address and ZIP Coge

|'-.1L1;||.'|* ot
D Prompary

O Genaral O] Capbue

2 r"r:nr::m Pl:h.l, {)f Hu.um,-ss

Deccupat ||:|I'I

D C’:lr-c i l._,r|||1r|t1|.|I|;ar (TR .Il ATHH |.1-l il

TR T

=]

AP

| Aoty Year-To- Dane

195,00

§ 330.00

-

l_l.'.ll;-_.:..\u‘:.|h__.. -'-||'1|_|.|||'.':

day, yia ]

78

TR AT o1k |

=37 310.10
-1-74 30 )
1 f& | 310.00

|

Dale Irnnnlln
dary, Wil

Anigunt ol rach His

|
| thas Petagsl
[
|

I
| —— -
Lhais Sesanriphy

Arviirdiv ol e h B

day _ wiai) ey Pl

._;,W [rehgir i, AmiGunt ol v b He

iy, wedf| Sl P

-
]

SUBTOTAL of recoipts I|Ili B IuDhc-naII'

TOTAL this perragd tast prage s e ekt ok Wl




A e ©
¢ - 1 1
SHEDULEA ITEMIZED I1ECEIPTS TRt s o)

“WISED

.ary, 1078 - 1 4
s e o (Contributions, Translers, Contribution In-Kind,

6 K Sireet. NW Other Income, Loans, Relunds)

shngton, D C 0463 . - : dier Seqsarnie SeReilulet (o
3 Supporting Lines 143, 15a, 156, 15¢, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a SIAR Numibeipd ling)

of FEC FORM 3

Lonig Numiss w:! lﬂ(...'.:'

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full
El Paso County Hemhhc in Ce ntru Ccn.n t,q,,_.

SRV gt Conoulanfey THL © * | G| s
ite 610 - Central Bank West : =Y,

108 Fifteenth S5t. 5 = ]
'EF-"’EI': Co. Boz202 ' UL”TL]‘.‘J.; iement Consultanto

[:]lfl'lll.h u-'ilr|1.-u1|: rlI|l|1|| ||-|-,-q||| 4

Hecept Tor L2 e —e e
O P”'T'ﬁ___gk'lﬂf_l___.,_ _D..E_.'Ir:n_l el _Bgregane Yrar-To Date L _ERG_._QL_._

Full Namg, Maiing Addreas snd Z1P Code i I'IIHI'LIILJ' “'iltl’.‘ lhl l'-!unr'l.!.l-

ay, yoa ) | thin Merood

e .
Diate trvigneh Ao ol wath ik g

day, viail Phies P i

|
[-DTC{.'..-EL_'IIILIP; i
_El-h:q_ |,.It h.'"' 1_ D E'l‘h'i:lt il C|:|||1-|-||u|;|;|r ik '|.|-II a-|t1|| u.-hj 3
| - - am -t =
O Pewriary O General 0 Oiher -f'lm_qu gate ¥ ear Tu ate
Full Ngme, Mading Address and ZIP Code [ Brincipal Pince of Busioes Dlane imanin [ Amount of rach Hieti

iy . veail | s Feooed

¥
.
|
|
.
|
|

|, Dceupanion

R

RArceipt lor O Cheen "E--nr'-r-u1n- u-'ren.-lm. -

|
0 Premary D Generat r_l"l..u e Year-To Date 5 l

|
!
s

Futl Mame, Maling -T-"':jl ewt and ZIF Code Froncingt Piace of Butiness g ¥ T Dt 1 ih TR bt e Ha
1 ]

thiny . vear i Paaimg
|

| {kcuum an

|
-h_:'.:i1 ioe [_ n(,' l'r.ll | I:_‘l'ml:rlt;u.llni |1. 1||!q-r||1lu-.-r-r|
O Pivmay [ Genesal 0 Ouher | Agurevate Yeor-To-Uste L _5

g Addrews and ZIP Cooe | Pll"ll:r;ui*"‘.(r al Buniness

D.'lr.lful']ilrll - ﬂ|11uul-'1 Gl eaeh Megs
iy, wear! LT T e |

|

|

r .L.Ilctuu.:n.nﬂ 5w !
|

|

-4

Recep Tor j_ D 'L"H ch ! Contrnibiutne II. 'mll |r"uku\-r-i1
Deomary  OGenersl _ [) Other | Aggregaie YearToOaw . §  ~ "

o -~ e g
Full Namg_ Maing Addiess snd 2 1P Cone Principal Place of Dusaness T Daw wiasnth Amaunt of vach Hoe
day, yum | e P
i

Occunation

Receypt lor ILfn'n_l. I {,.11!l'|r|!1-..|-lt.|'I i w'lql'llllllj B
O Promary 0O Generat 0 Cther \ <
- ettt . st - R - . - - - -
Full Name, Maiing Address and ZIP Code | Late Imanh Sirvaain ) O sach Mgy
|

Ay yearl Ve Paer o

Hrr.-rcu.l: LIV Checs o Contnilletor o

O e srmary D General 0O Cqies KT ._' e Y el

SUBTOTAL o redenas H -'. page loptionall

TOTAL tha peniod llast page this ling numpbe O




SCHEDULE B

REVISED

a8

Federsl Elpction Commatiinn
13725 K Sirevt, N'W

20401

Jamui ¢

Wiashangion, D.C

ITEMIZED * XPENDITURES

(Operating, Translers Uut, Contributions In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repaymenis and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 203, 210, and 223, 22h, and 22¢

of FEC FORM 3

(Use Separate Schedui loi

each muwrmdperind foigl

Mame ot Cancidate or Committes o Full

El Paso County Republliean Central Committee

Full Mame, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code
uplieator Supply Co.
005 East Flatte Place

Polorado Springs, Co. 50909

| Partviunlaeg

ol Eapendiure

Office

Supplies

Enpsrrichi®iing 1o

O] Prumary 0 Guenisral & Oirer

Dt lAsangh,

day, wearl

4-3-18

I wll Beme, Maiting Address and ZI1P Code
1 [5M

0G0 West 26th Ave.

Jenver, Co. Bo217

Parcalon of Espemndijure
Muintenance Contract

i Expendgbiiure [

D Friinary 0O Geneeal X Oriner

| (TP L TEE

day. wear]

3-10-78

Amount af ogeh es

Laeder AP Paag

131 X7

Emiguot ol ¢alfh g

Rasfy® Biial D i Dad
o =
i UL

B ull Ngme, Muding Apdress and ZIP Cooe
Garden Valley Center Bldg.
Suite 1200

2860 Circle Dr.

Colorado Springs, Co. B0906

Parliculdst of Expenciiune
(Contricution in Kind)
Office Rent

Expenditurg lar!

0 Primey 0O General fos [ LTE]

day, yuar)
11 -78
.| 2-1-78
| 3-1-78

|
|
\ Dgre imonih,
]
I

Amuun ol 10Eh v ap
Pl RS P
310.00
310.0(
110,00

o=

Full Name, Madling Address snd L IP Cade

Particulan of Expendaiure

|
1

| Date tmamh,

iy, year)

| Eapeaditurg lie

D) Primaiy 0 Ceneral 03 Ciervier

Amount of cadh ev

T Wbt e cu

MNagme, Maing Addvess and ZIP Cooe

Ful

i Parvicwan ol Espunditure

Ldaifer Linganth,

iy, vedrl

e s ——

e
| Expenditere tor

| 03 Prarmaty 0 General 0O Owher

BITOUT P iapdy b

Tiati b i o

Full Mame, Mailing Address and Z1P Cooe

1 Partsculan of Eapenditure

i Eapenaiture far
O Prominey 0 Gieiiieral

O Gina

Oate Imonih,

day, yearl

Amaun, bl path g

B fe Tl P

Full Namig, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Particulars of Expenditure

| Expengiture for
| §oF P aF Larired al
| o® ¥ [:I a

D Imoeih,

day, wearl

Aarigunt ol 86N ga

puiry’ Nk Bagratul

Fuil Namg, Mailing Address and ZIP Coue

I Fartocwlars ol Eapendiiure

Expenditure lor

O Pramipey 0 Gerneral O Crehin

Liatie limanih,

ey, Wear|

Amount al vkl ¢sg

Ture TRE perirs

SUDTOTAL ol enpenditures this page lepiionall,

it =

TOTAL thiy poniod akt pgage this ling auinbed oniy
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FLOLRAL ELLCTION CONMAISSION

TSk SIKELT NAY
WASTINGION 100 A

THIS IS THE BEGIIGIIIG OF U £ P4 R

y ,r' . (
Date Filmed 2 15 /7/ Camera No, === 2
Ll

AV
Cameraman / f‘]cﬂ

.‘_‘
g
Rl
»
i

e i feesfo La dinst N i




